

# Associate Prof. Tiago Correia

---

Institute of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine – Nova University of Lisbon (IHMT-UNL), Rua da Junqueira, n.º 100 | 1349-008 PORTUGAL-Lisbon | Telephone: 00351 213 652 617 | Email: tiago.correia@ihmt.unl.pt

## BRIEF BIO

Tiago Correia is Associate Professor of International Health (department of International Public Health and Biostatistics) and senior researcher (Global Health and Tropical Medicine) at Institute of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine-Nova University of Lisbon (IHMT-UNL). Previous positions include teaching and research activities in other Portuguese and Canadian Universities.

His experience includes the coordination of undergraduate and graduate programs and courses, the leadership of and participation in research projects and networks, editorial roles in indexed journals, provision of technical advice to public entities and international agencies, and participation in academic juris and evaluation panels.

His work has been published in the format of books, chapters, edition of special issues, and peer-reviewed articles. Several prizes and distinctions have awarded his scientific pathway.

## EDUCATION

- 2007-2011, **PhD in Sociology**, ISCTE-Lisbon University Institute, Portugal  
Thesis on the effects of the Portuguese public hospitals' corporatization in physicians' performance, commitment to patients and interaction with managers
- 2002-2007, **BA in Sociology and Planning (5-years program)**, ISCTE- Lisbon University Institute, Portugal  
Monograph on the features of labor relations in the largest companies in Portugal

## CURRENT ACADEMIC POSITIONS

- **Associate Professor of International Health**, Department of International Public Health and Biostatistics, Institute of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine, Nova University of Lisbon, Portugal (IHMT-UNL)
- **Senior Research**, Research Group on Population Health, Policies and Services, Global Health and Tropical Medicine, Nova University of Lisbon, Portugal (GHTM-UNL)

## PAST ACADEMIC POSITIONS

- 2012-2019: **Invited Assistant Professor**, Department of Sociology, School of Sociology and Public Policies, ISCTE- Lisbon University Institute, Portugal
- 2012-2019: **Research Fellow**, Center for Research and Studies in Sociology, School of Sociology and Public Policies, ISCTE- Lisbon University Institute, Portugal
- 2012-2013: **Visiting Fellow**, Department of Epidemiology, Biostatistics and Occupational Health, School of Medicine, McGill University, Canada
- 2011-2012: **Post-doctoral Fellow**, Public Health Research Institute, University of Montreal, Canada
- 2008-2011: **Lecturer**, Egas Moniz High Institute of Health Sciences, Portugal

## CURRENT SCIENTIFIC POSITIONS

- Since 2019: **Member**, WHO Collaborating Center on Health Workforce Policy and Planning
- Since 2019: **Member of Advisory Board**, European Society for Health and Medical Sociology (ESHMS)
- Since 2019: **Member of Working Group on Humanization of Hospital Care**, Ministry of Health-Government of Portugal
- Since 2019: **Consultant**, Ethics Committee for Health, Regional Health Administration of Lisbon and Tagus Valley
- Since 2017: **Member of the inception group and representative member for sociology**, Portuguese Network on Medical Humanities

## PAST SCIENTIFIC POSITIONS

- 2018: **External Expert**, Commission to review the Basic Health Law of Portugal, Ministry of Health-Government of Portugal
- 2017: **Member of Advisory Board**, Spring Report [Annual analysis of the evolution of the Portuguese health system and its determinants], Portuguese Observatory of Health Systems
- 2016: **Member of Expert Panel on the health sector**, 2016 SIM Europe Reform Barometer, Bertelsmann Stiftung

## MEMBERSHIP OF SCIENTIFIC NETWORKS

- Association for Tropical Medicine Development (since 2019)
- European Society for Health and Medical Sociology (since 2018)
- European Public Health Association, Health Workforce Section (since 2018)
- International Sociological Association, Research Committees on Health and on Professional Groups (since 2012)
- Portuguese Sociological Association, Health Sociology Section (since 2005)

## TEACHING EXPERIENCE (SELECTED ACTIVITIES)

- COORDINATION OF COURSES
  - **Short-term graduate course in Medical Knowledge and Health Policies** (12 ECTS)
  - **Graduate Course in Humanization and Skills Development in Health** (60 ECTS)
- COORDINATION OF REGULAR COURSES
  - **Health Promotion and Education** (PhD level, 5 ECTS)
  - **Health Policies** (PhD and Master levels, 6 ECTS)
  - **Medical Knowledge and Social Sciences** (PhD and Master levels, 6 ECTS)
  - **Health Promotion** (Master level, 5 ECTS)
  - **Human Resources for Health** (Master level, 3 ECTS)
  - **Sociology of Health and Illness** (BA level, 6 ECTS)
- OCCASIONAL LECTURES (INCLUDES APPLIED TRAINING)
  - **The impact of austerity policies in Human Resources for Health**, PhD in Global Public Health, Institute of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine, Portugal
  - **Critical writing and reading of academic articles in Public Health**, Graduate Program in Public Health, Federal University of Sao Paulo, Brazil
  - **Sociology (analysis of patients' illness narratives)**, Short-term program in Narrative Medicine, Bioethics Institute – Catholic University of Portugal
  - **Sociology (analytical and practical analysis of patients' illness narratives)**, Short-term course in Narrative Medicine, School of Arts and Humanities-University of Lisbon, Portugal

- **Qualitative and mixed methods in public health research**, Graduate Program in Public Health / Residency Program in Public Health, Institute of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine, Portugal
- **Sociology of Health (Health Inequalities and Patient-Professional interaction)**, Graduate Program in Public Health / Residency Program in Public Health, Institute of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine, Portugal
- **Society, Health and Demography**, Short-term Graduate Course in End-of-Life Law, Centre for Biomedical Law – Faculty of Law – University of Coimbra, Portugal

## RESEARCH EXPERIENCE (SELECTED ACTIVITIES)

### • LEADERSHIP ROLES

- 2018 - (...): Work Package coordinator: **Remapping and exploring the fields of medical humanities and narrative medicine**. Research Project: Health and Humanities Acting Together. Contracting institution: Foundation for Science and Technology. Hosting institution: School of Arts and Humanities-University of Lisbon
- 2017-2018: Principal Investigator: **Human Resources for Health**. Contracting institution: Portuguese Observatory of Health Systems. Hosting institution: Center for Research and Studies in Sociology-Lisbon University Institute
- 2014-2017: Principal Investigator: **Physicians' experience of the effects of the financial crisis in Portugal: health services access and the quality of care**. Contracting institution: Portuguese Medical Council. Hosting institution: Center for Research and Studies in Sociology-Lisbon University Institute
- 2013-2017: **Principal Investigator: New patterns of governance arrangements in healthcare: Portugal as a case study on the interplay among the State, medicine and the market**. Contracting Institution: Foundation for Science and Technology. Hosting institution: Center for Research and Studies in Sociology-Lisbon University Institute

### • REPRESENTATIVE MEMBER IN INTERNATIONAL R&D NETWORKS

- 2012-2013: **International Research Infrastructure on Social Inequalities in Health**. Funded by Canada Foundation for Innovation, Canada
- 2011-2013: **Politics and rationalities of health and illness**. Funded by FCT and CAPES (Portugal/Brazil agreement for scientific collaboration)
- 2011-2014: **COST Action IS0903 Enhancing the role of medicine in the management of European health systems - implications for control, innovation and user voice**. Funded by FP7, European Commission/European Science Foundation

- PARTICIPATION/REPRESENTATIVE MEMBER IN RESEARCH PROJECTS
  - 2019 - (...): **Technological innovation in hospital care management: impacts of the National Hospital Care Policy on micropolitics and care delivery in a reference hospital of the Unified Health System in Sao Paulo.** Contracting institution: Fapesp. Hosting institution: Federal University of Sao Paulo (Unifesp)
  - 2018 - (...): **Ethico-ontological choreographies: forms of objectification and evaluation of the human embryo in vitro in the context of assisted reproductive technologies and scientific research.** Contracting institution: Foundation for Science and Technology. Hosting institution: NOVA University of Lisbon
  - 2016-2019: **Technology arrangements of care management in a first aid hospital of the Unified Health System in Sao Paulo.** Contracting institution: Fapesp. Hosting institution: Federal University of Sao Paulo (Unifesp)
  - 2014-2016: **Managerialism in Hospital Management: an analysis of its implication in Brazilian Hospitals.** Contracting institution: CNPq/CAPES. Hosting institution: Federal University of Espirito Santo (UFES)

## AUTHORSHIP

- Author/editor of **4 books** in academic publishers (selected references)
  - Correia T (2012). *Medicina: o agir numa saúde em mudança* [medicine: acting in a changing health]. Lisbon: Mundos Sociais-Lisbon University Institute
  - Carapinheiro G, Correia T (orgs.) (2015). *Novos temas de saúde, novas questões sociais* [new themes in health, new social issues]. Lisbon: Mundos Sociais-Lisbon University Institute
- Guest-editor of **2 special issues** in indexed academic journals
  - Carvalho T, Correia T (2018). Professions and Professionalism in market-driven societies. *Professions & Professionalism*, 8(3)
  - Carvalho T, Correia T, Serra H (2018). Professions under suspicion: What role for professional ethics and commitment in contemporary societies?. *Sociologia, Problemas e Práticas*, 88
- Author/Co-author of **13 chapters in books** (selected references)
  - Correia T (in press). Recessive policies in healthcare in Portugal: outcomes and implications to the public-private relationship (provisional title). In F Collyer and K Willis (eds.). *Navigating Private and Public Healthcare: experiences of patients, doctors and policy makers*. Hampshire: Palgrave Macmillan

- Carvalho T, Correia T (2019). Identity and Health Research. In M. Saks and J Allsop (eds.). *Researching Health: qualitative, quantitative and mixed methods*. London: Sage (3<sup>rd</sup> edition): 409-426
- Kuhlmann E, Agartan T I, Bonnin D, Correia T, Hermo J P, Iarskaia-Smirnova E, Lengauer M, Pavolini E, Ruggunan S, Singh V P (2018). Professions, Governance and Citizenship through the Global Looking Glass. In M Schulz (ed.) *Frontiers of Global Sociology: Research Perspectives for the 21st Century*. Berlin/New York: International Sociological Association: 163-170
- Correia T, Carapinheiro G, Serra H (2015). The state and medicine in the governance of health care in Portugal. In T Carvalho & R Santiago (eds.). *Professionalism, Managerialism and Reform in Higher Education and the Health Services*. Hampshire: Palgrave Macmillan: 151-171
- Author/Co-author of **26 articles** in indexed journals (selected references)
  - Kuhlmann E, Batenburg R, Wismar M, Dussault G, Maier C, Glinos I, Azzopardi-Muscat N, Bond C, Burau V, Correia T, Groenewegen P, Hansen J, Hunter D, Khan U, Kluge H, Kroezen M, Leone C, Santric-Milicevic M, Sermeus W, Ungureanu M (2018). A call for action to establish a research agenda for building a future health workforce in Europe. *Health Research Policy and Systems*, 16:52.
  - Correia T, Carapinheiro G, Carvalho H, Silva JM, Dussault, G. (2017). The effects of austerity measures on quality of healthcare services: conclusions from a national survey of physicians in the public and private sectors in Portugal. *Human Resources for Health*, 15:82.
  - Correia T, Carapinheiro G, Carvalho H, Silva JM, Vieira J (2017). Listening to doctors on patients' use of healthcare during the crisis: uncovering a different picture and drawing lessons from Portugal. *Journal of Public Health*, 39(2): e56-e62.
  - Correia T (2017). Doctors' reflexivity in hospital organisations: The nexus between institutional and behavioural dynamics in the sociology of professions. *Current Sociology*, 56(7): 1050-1069.
  - Correia T, Denis JL (2016). Hybrid management, organizational configuration, and medical professionalism: evidence from the establishment of a clinical directorate in Portugal. *BMC Health Services Research*, 16(2): 78-109.
  - Correia T, Dussault G, Pontes C (2015). The impact of the financial crisis on human resources for health policies in three southern-Europe countries. *Health Policy*, 119(2): 1600-1605.
  - Kuhlmann E, Burau V, Correia T, Lewandowski R, Lionis C, Noordegraaf M, Repullo J (2013). A manager in the minds of doctors: A comparison of new modes of control in European hospitals. *BMC Health Services Research*, 13/246: 1-11.
- Author/co-author of **7 technical reports**
- Author/co-author of **18 papers** in conference proceedings

- Author/co-author of **66 communications** in scientific events (includes **21 keynote lectures**)

## SUPERVISION

- **2 post-doc researchers**
- **4 doctoral students**
- **12 master students**

## EDITORIAL ROLES (INDEXED JOURNALS)

- **Member of editorial boards**
  - 2019 - (...): Health Sociology Review, Journal of the Australian Sociological Association, Taylor & Francis
  - 2012-2017: American Journal of Sociological Research, Scientific & Academic Publishing
- **Associate editor**
  - 2017 - (...): Interface – saúde, comunicação, educação [health, communication, education], Health Education and Communication Laboratory – Public Health Department, School of Medicine of Botucatu, Brazil
  - 2016 – (...): Frontiers in Sociology (section medical sociology), Frontiers
- **Ad-hoc reviewer**
  - Average of 5 manuscripts/year reviewed for over 20 academic journals

## MEMBERSHIP OF SCIENTIFIC COMMISSIONS AND EVALUATION BOARDS

- Participation in **9 scientific commissions** of scientific events (selected activities)
  - 2018: European Society for Health and Medical Sociology 17th Biennial Congress. Lisbon: ISCTE-IUL
  - 2017: 11th International Conference on Grief and Bereavement in Contemporary Society. Lisbon: Faculty of Medicine-University of Lisbon
  - 2016: European Sociological Association 9th Interim meeting on Sociology of Professions, Aveiro: University of Aveiro
  - 2016: International Sociological Association III Forum on Sociology of Professional Groups. Vienna: University of Vienna

November 2019

- Host of **11 scientific events** (selected activities)
  - European Society for Health and Medical Sociology 17th Biennial Congress. Lisbon: ISCTE-IUL, June 6-8, 2018
  - International Sociological Association III Forum (Program Coordinator of RC52/sociology of professional groups), Vienna: ISA, July 10-14, 2016
  - European Sociological Association RN16 (sociology of health) Mid-Term Conference. Lisbon: ESA, May 19-21 2016
- Organizer of **12 sessions** in scientific events
- Member of examination boards
  - 2018: **Jury of Post-Graduate Research Grants**, Research Foundation Flanders (FWO)
  - 2012-2019: Examiner of **18 PhD research projects**, Lisbon University Institute
  - 2012- (...): member of examination boards of **8 PhD thesis** and **13 master dissertations**

#### ACADEMIC PRIZES AND DISTINCTIONS (SELECTED INFORMATION)

- 2014, 2016-2019: Lisbon University Institute Scientific Awards, **8 articles awarded**
- 2014: International Sociological Association RC52 Grant, **1 paper awarded**
- 2011: European Sociological Association, **selected PhD candidate** to participate in the PhD ESA Workshop